
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Aaron Clarke 01954 713000 democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Tuesday 8 August 2023 
 
To:  
 Members of the Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee – Councillors 

Mark Howell, Sunita Hansraj and Eileen Wilson 
  
 Applicant and Representee(s) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Please find below the agenda, and attached the relevant papers, for the hearing by the 
Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee of the application to vary a premises licence for 
the Northstowe Running Festival.  The hearing will be held in the Swansley A+B - 
South Cambs Hall meeting room at South Cambridgeshire Hall on Wednesday, 16 
August 2023 at 10.30 a.m.  Please note that this meeting will not be streamed live, 
anyone wishing to view this meeting will need to be present in person. 
 
Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, 
subcommittees, and outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of 
the substitution in advance of the meeting.  It is not possible to accept a substitute 
once the meeting has started.  Council Standing Order 4.3 refers. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Liz Watts 
Chief Executive 
 
Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the 
meeting. 
 

 
Agenda 

Pages 
1. Appointment of Chair   
 
2. Introductions / Procedure  5 - 6 
 The Chairman will introduce the members of the Sub-Committee and the 

officers in attendance at the meeting. 
 
A copy of the Licensing (2003 Act) Committee procedure is attached. 

 

   
3. Declarations of Interest   
 
4. Application to vary a premises licence for Northstowe Running 

Festival 
 7 - 80 

 

 

 

South Cambridgeshire Hall 

Cambourne Business Park 

Cambourne 

Cambridge 

CB23 6EA 

t: 01954 713000 

f: 01954 713149 

www.scambs.gov.uk 



 Guidance For Visitors to South Cambridgeshire Hall   
 



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
 

HEARING PROCEDURE 
 

1. Introduction 

 The Chairman of the sub-committee will welcome and introduce everyone present, giving 

explanations of roles where necessary, and outline the procedure to be followed. 

 The hearing will take the form of a discussion to be led by the sub-committee.  

 Members of the sub-committee will be able to ask questions of any party, or the Licensing 

Officer, at the hearing.  They will try, so far as possible, to ask their questions at the 

conclusion of each party’s submission.  

 The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to ask questions of other 

parties.  It will decide if questions are required in order for it to consider the case properly.  If 

permission is given to one party, it will usually be given to all other parties. 

 The Chairman may ask any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave and may refuse 

to permit that person(s) to return or may permit them to return with specified conditions.  Such 

a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any information 

which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. 

 Members of the sub-committee will be asked to make any Declaration of Interests. 

 

2. Witnesses 

The sub-committee will consider any requests from any of the parties to call witnesses. 

 

3. New evidence/information  

The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence or information 

not previously disclosed to all the parties and the sub-committee prior to the hearing.  The general 

rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at the hearing 

agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing.  A request may be made for a short 

adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra information and time to read it. 

 

4. Allocation of time 

Each party will be asked for a time estimate for the presentation of their case.  The sub-committee 

will hear all estimates and then allocate each party an equal amount of time to speak. 

 

5. Licensing Officer’s report 

The Council’s Licensing Officer will outline details of the application and representations received by 

the council. No recommendation to members will be made. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



6. Applicant’s case 

The applicant will present their case first.  They have a right to: 

 address the sub-committee on any points of clarification the council has sought; 

 address the committee generally; and 

 call any witnesses that they have been given permission to call.  Witnesses may be cross- 

examined if permission is granted.  If this happens, the time taken for questions will count 

towards the allocated time of the party asking the questions, not the party answering them. 

 Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant. 

 

7. Police representations 

The Police will make any representations about the application, with the same rights as listed at s.6. 

      Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the police representative. 

 

8. “Responsible authorities” representations 

Other “responsible authorities” (Police/Fire/Environmental Health Officer/Social Services/Trading 

Standards/Planning Directorate) will then make representations, with the same rights as listed at s.6. 

      Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of those authorities represented. 

 

9. Any other representations 

Anybody else making representations will go last, with the same rights listed at s.6. 

      Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of any person who has made a representation. 

 

10.   Legal advice 

Once all parties have presented their cases to the sub-committee, and the members of the sub-

committee have no more questions for any of the parties, the Council’s Legal Officer will be asked to 

outline any relevant legal guidance. 

 

11.  Decision-making 

The sub-committee will then retire to another room to make its decision. The Council’s Legal Officer 

and Clerk will accompany members to advise where necessary and take notes of the decision. 

 

12.  Notification of decision 

Depending on the nature of the application, a determination of the case will either be made at the 

conclusion of the hearing, or within 5 working days.  In most cases, all parties will be notified of the 

decision in writing. 

Page 4



 
  

Report to: 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee (Licensing Act 2003)                                 

Lead Cabinet Member: 
 

Henry Batchelor 

Lead Officer: 
 

Natasha Wade-Guest  

 

 

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence:  

Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe Western 
Park, Kingfisher Close, Northstowe, CB24 1BZ  

Executive Summary 

1. The Committee is asked to determine an application for the Variation of a 
Premises Licence under section 34 and 35 of the Licensing Act 2003, which has 
been subject to representation from nine residents.  

Recommendations 

2. It is recommended that the Committee determine the application for the variation 
of a premises licence at a hearing pursuant to section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003.  
 

3. The Council, the applicant and all persons who made valid representations may 
agree to dispense with the hearing provided notice is given in accordance with 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 regulation 9.  

Details 

4. On 22 June 2023, an application for a variation of premises licence number 
SCDCPL261633 for Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe Western Park, 
Kingfisher Close, Northstowe, CB24 1BZ was submitted to the Licensing 
Authority, and advertised and consulted upon. 
 

5. The licensable activities proposed under the authorisation of a Premises Licence 
are as follows: 

 

 Hours Open to the Public 
Saturday and Sunday: 08:00 – 22:00 

 

 Supply of Alcohol 
The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises 
Saturday and Sunday: 10:00 – 22:00 
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 

 Provision of Live Music (indoors and outdoors) 
Saturday and Sunday: 10:00 – 22:00  

 

 Provision of Recorded Music (indoors and outdoors) 
Saturday and Sunday: 08:00 – 22:00  

 

 Provision of Performances of Dance (indoors and outdoors) 
Saturday and Sunday: 10:00 – 22:00 

 

 Provision of Films (indoors and outdoors) 
Saturday and Sunday: 10:00 – 22:00 
 

6. The application form is attached as Appendix A. 
 

7. A statutory 28-day consultation period started on 22 June 2023 and ended on 20 
July 2023. This enabled Responsible Authorities and ‘Other Persons’ to make 
representations towards the application. ‘Other Persons’ includes any individual, 
body or business whether or not they live in the vicinity. 
 

8. The application was advertised in the Cambridge Independent on 5 July 2023, 
and the site notice displayed on the premises as required. A copy of the 
advertisement is attached as Appendix B and a copy of the notice is attached as 
Appendix C. 

 
9. A copy of the current premises licence and plan are attached as Appendix D. 

There have been no changes to the current licensing plan within this application. 
The premises licence was first granted on 20 July 2022. 

 
10. Trading Standards have no objection to the application. A copy of the response is 

attached at Appendix E. 
 

11. Environmental Health have no objection to the application and have agreed with 
the applicant a condition of ‘the Licence Holder is only permitted to hold up to a 
maximum of 1 x 2-day event at the premises between 20 August and 30 
September, and none at any other time, within each calendar year’ to be imposed 
on any licence granted. Currently the premises licence allows for ‘one weekend in 
September’. A copy of the agreed condition is attached as Appendix F. 
Environmental Health have confirmed that they have never received any noise 
nuisance complaints about this event. 

 
12. There were no responses from other Responsible Authorities. 
 
13. Representations have been received from nine residents attached as 

Appendices G1-G9. All objectors have been responded to confirming the 
variation only allows for one 2-day event within a calendar year, providing them 
with a copy of the redacted application and plan, asking if they wish for their 
representation to remain, a template of the letter is attached as Appendix H. Only 
one response has been received and that was to confirm their representation 
remains which is included within Appendix G1.                                            

Page 6



 
14. A location plan indicating the location of the residents who have submitted 

representations is attached as Appendix I. 
 

15. There are no policy presumptions within the Council’s Statement of Licensing 
policy, against the grant of the licence unless it can be shown that the application 
would undermine or prejudice the licensing objectives. 

Options 

 

16. The Sub-Committee in determining the application will consider the steps set out 
in section 18(4) Licensing Act 2003.  
 

17. The Sub-Committee will decide whether to grant the licence (imposing all 
mandatory conditions) in the terms set out in the application or take any of the 
following steps before granting the licence: 

 
a. To refuse to grant the application  
b. To grant the application with (or without) conditions in full (or in part) 

 
18. The Sub-Committee must give the reasons for the decision. 

Implications 

 

19. In the writing of this report, taking into account financial, legal, staffing, risk, 
equality and diversity, climate change, and any other key issues, the following 
implications have been considered: - 

Legal 

20. The Council, the applicant and all persons who made valid representations may 
agree to dispense with the hearing provided notice is given in accordance with 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 regulations. 
 

21. When determining applications, the Sub-Committee recognises the Council as the 
licensing authority is required to carry out its functions with a view to promoting 
the licensing objectives; 
 

 the prevention of crime and disorder;  

 public safety;  

 the prevention of public nuisance; and  

 the protection of children from harm. 
  

22. In considering the licensing objections the Council must have regard to its 
statement of Licensing Policy, and to the statutory guidance (Revised Guidance 
April 2018) issued under section 182 Licensing Act 2003. The application process 

Page 7



is considered at section 8 of that Guidance. The procedure and information on 
hearings starts at 9.31 of that Guidance. 
 

23. Any party aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee has the right of appeal 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 

Risks/Opportunities 

24. The decision creates no additional risks or opportunities in the context of the 
Council’s risk management. 

Background Papers 

South Cambridge Council Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003)  
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/licensing/alcohol-and-premises/premises-and-
club-licences/        
 
Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Revised guidance 
issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 
Licensing Act 2003 Licensing Act 2003 (legislation.gov.uk) 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 The Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (legislation.gov.uk) 

Appendices 

Appendix A:   Application form  
Appendix B:   Advert 
Appendix C:   Site notice photographs 
Appendix D:   Current premises licence and plan  
Appendix E:  Trading Standards response 
Appendix F:  Environmental Health response 
Appendix G1-G9: Nine resident representations 
Appendix H: Location plan of residents who have submitted representations 
 
Report Author:  

Natasha Wade-Guest – Licensing Technical Officer 
 Telephone: (01954) 712945  

Page 8

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/licensing/alcohol-and-premises/premises-and-club-licences/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/licensing/alcohol-and-premises/premises-and-club-licences/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made


Section 1 of 18 

South Cambridgeshire 

Application to vary a premises licence 

Licensing Act 2003 

For help contact 

licensing@scambs.gov.uk 

Telephone: 01954 713000 

* required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume. 

System reference 

Your reference 

I Not Currently In Use I This is the unique reference for this 
__ ---------------� application generated by the system.

I I You can put what you want here to help you 
�---------------� track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority. 

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for. (" Yes 

Applicant Details 

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

(e No 

linfo@northstowerunfest.co.uk 

Main telephone number

Other telephone number 

I I Include country code. 
�---------------� 

I 
D Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Are you: 

(e Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader 

r Applying as an individual 

Applicant Business 

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies 
House? 

Registration number 

r- Yes (" No 

113143736 

I 

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby. 

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form. 

Business name I I 
If your business is registered, use its 

_N_o _r _th_s _to_ w_e _R _u _n _n _in_g _Fe_ s_t _iv _a _l _Ev_e_n_ t _s _L _td __ � registered name. 

VAT number 

Legal status 

CJ _ln_o_n_e _____ �
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT. 

!Private Limited Company

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

APPENDIX A

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Continued from previous page ... 

Address 

Building number or name I I 
Street I I 
District I I 
City or town I I 
County or administrative area I I 
Postcode I I 
Country !united Kingdom I 
DECLARATION 

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

□ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?" 

* Full name I I 
* Capacity I I 
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) I I 

I Add another signatory I 
Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as ...
2. Go back to httgs://www.gov.uk/aggll-for-a-licence/gremises-licence/south-cambridgeshire/change- 1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 

CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 

CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 24



Weekly Nowsp.ipor of tho Yo.-ir 

2017, 2018, 2019, 2021-22, 2023 • 

July 5-July 11, 2023 I c.imbrldgolndopondont.co.uk Independent 

Neighbour tried to save 
family from deadly fire 
■ Community mourns loss of mum, 31, and children, 4 and 8, in blaze
■ Fire service says electric bike left charging overnight is likely cause
■ Resident tells how friend tried to bash down door of the maisonette

By Alex Spencer 
alex.spcncer@Uiffcmedla.co.uk 

A community Is In mourning after Ute 
death of a woman and her two young 
children In a fire in Cambridge 
Utot firelighters believe was caused 
by an electric bi.kc left charging 
overnight. 

The blaze broke out In the early 
hours of Friday (June 30) at a two
storey maisonette in Sackville Close, 
King's Hedges. 

Gemma Germeney, 31, was 
pronounced dead at the scene of the 
lire. Her children Lilly Peden, 8, and 
son Oliver Peden. 4, were rescued by 
firefighters but tragically died later in 
hospital. ltls believed the family's two 
dogs also perished In the blaze. 

A man escaped Uie property and 
remains In hospital In a critical 
condition. 

A neighbour told U1e Cambridge 
Independent how his friend tried to 
save the family by hammering on U1e 
door ,,1th a scaffolding pole. 

Mark Newman. who lives a few 
doors away from where the deadly fire 
broke out, ran into the street when he 
heard shouting and smelled smoke. 

He saw his friend trying to break 
into U1e maisonette, from which 
smoke was pouring, but he rushed to 
drag him bock as he feared he would 
be engulfed by the flames if the door 
was opened. 

Mark said: "I didn't go to bed until 
about 12.30am. I had U1e window open 
and I could hear somebody 
screaming.Iwenttothewindowandit 

sounded li.ke the noise was com1ng 
from the street. Last time there was a 
light out there U1ey damaged my van, 
solwentoutto seewhnt was going on. 
As soon as I got out in the garden, I 
could smell smoke." 

Pointing to n nearby properly, he 
continued: "I looked around and I 
could see the smoke billowing out 
from up U1ere. So I ran out there and 
that is when I saw my neighbour 
Jimmy was lr}1ng to bang the door 

Turn to page 4 

'rhc l'ulurc of 

the BcchiYc 

Ccnlrc 

Four-page 

special report on 

ambitious scheme 
New• 1 pages 6-9 

·vision for
7,000-hon1e 
Can1bridge 

East unveiled 
NewslpagelO 

11lcetour 
Inspirational 
YoungStars 

w1nners 

. '-' \ � 

f) l', , 
�. 

APPENDIX B

Page 25



July 5 • July 11, 2023 

• 

ass1 -1e 
cambridgelndependent.co.uk/advertlse-with-us/ 

BUILDI!I.G ·. 
SERVICES. 

AMS Dr•vev,o1s 
,,-.est. 

For .. your comple:I 
drtlWWl)'NIVlces. 

Block pmng. 
Gnwl

AI hlrdstandlnt 
and carparks. 

Alwm1<Guat.....
tor5 Yean. 

@11 

Site: OTTa'J 2!i1266 
Office: 016:la 721 893 

FOR SALE 

Looking to 
advertise 

your 
Business 

Gall Today 

01780 

484833 

SITUATIONS VACANT 

l'\\'I 
'I WERE HIRINC 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Technician ----
_,. ___ ,,,,,,,,..,

"' __ .... _ ... __ _ 
..,_,ranedMdrWCwil.......a .......... WCWQ. 

_.,., ... _,, ____ _ 
tr.c.,._,<Mft.lMSlftllGIIIOllfl•....._br_.fol"alJlll'I 
db"'V'l'..._lllrlftllMibtOQ�NJIIINQtndlll 
hlllPICRIS--�---

Requlted Skllls 
• .....,.,.._,t"OLM3arC.,&GullM:lall2 ·--
......... �� ·----· ·•-·----i,m;
_,.a., 

lmpJ.Jit. .... -NO\ll.CDl'l'.'�---q/1�· 
� Tldlllilciln?&lltlffl&1'1011W&m-2 

PU �C NOTICES 

CAMBRIDGE CnY COUNCIL 
TOWN AND COU11111Y PUNNING Atr 1IIIO 

TIE TOWN AND COUIITRY PIANNlNG (DE'IB.OPMfHT 
MANAGfllOO l'IIOCaMIE) (BIGIAND) DRDEII 2D15 

PUIIJCITY- M11Cl.E 15 DEPARTW FtlOM 
DEYEUJl'MEHY l'UHIIIIAJDR DEVEl.Of'MENT/AfffCTS 

PIJIUC RlCHT DF WAY DI! DEVB.Df'MEHT um Y YD IE Df 
WIDER CONCBlN/l(IBIES 

-i...:i.--.r---Newcall 
--llroClml,b).,Rot.ZW236MU. 
PWINING (US1ED BUI.DING$ AND CONSERVATIOH MEAS) 

Atr111110 
l'IIIJl'OSED D£VII.OPIIEHT NRCTlN6 CONSSIVATIOH A11EAS 

AND/OIi Ll$lIII IIIJI.DtlGS DF SPECW.AIICltlTICTUIIA 
DR HISTDIIIC INTEll£ST 

QnCOlooe,Oldt:ou\ TrlnltJLMw,s.cio-cl-
lly-SIJ<nrJ)and7(Qlmglclplnw,g-
1&Vl2MJIC. Aol:1Ml11S/CON!JO 
Qn� Trt,tyLMw,-cl--lly 
-lion 11,.,,.>onWJllland 2, �--cl-
-- """"111Ml1z.tJIC. Ao! IMl125,1:(Jtl)p 
b/,//ogtlloilllng.NewMulolnoSlla,Dow,qSo,..i.-c1 
-�(IIIZlr,gand-worblD .. ,.,,..,and_ 
...,_clllll�clloology-
152--.-.-and-lD1111""'1cslloC>land 
h,ig-.Ao1:ZW221MU. 
11c,-.-,Upplilgand�llll�
haldng,___1D1sqto-.g.....-cl101111 
--� ... .WV, d!ioetcycl 1111 laBlgand 
plO'IGOllclASHP_, __ _ 
Rd::tW235MU. 
•2•--c1--.... 
flel23IU2< 1 Mll 
9-SOIOl,Mm_lD .. �andlollllpnllloorcl 
_ ,_ _t1Cft.. Ret.2:W23Ql.'Rl. 
0wllbCOllvl,Dwllbc.tll901.Jbrwy,Sl_,...snot._ 
cl 5 No Art-. Rot.23,V2325,UC 
b/,//ogt ..... Ntw-S...0.-.S11111.-cl 
--glam,gand-WOlblD .. ..,.,and_ 
__ ., .. �of lDology Aof:231023911\BC 
,,.,.,.,Hal __ LMw, __ ... llrc;e 
ID-and-""'1<s..Rol:23/D23mfl.l 
-------cl
llQIAtllllly-5o!BMOIY-)clplnw,g--
22AJ1172MCL-.P"Md"lllllts_cl .. umo.. 
1WnA>1172/C0"1lf 
,...,,_,.....,.Lodgo,T"""plnglonSnol-cl 
_,...,11y_4tw.-in1sC..tor.J1c1-
�-22,11111GUC Ref:21,1)1� 
·-�Ulft-iolcll,v--and
�� 
T<INIJ('.oflego. 111o--.1.oc1go, Tmty--and 
--ID ..... -� Rot.23Alm6/UIC 
71C,-.-.Upgnrl,,t ... rw111stq ......... -. 
rdlllolti--1D•-�-c1-
.. _wlll.lnol><omg .. .wwtfficlonctcl .. ldlngand 
pro,GQllclASHP-•---
Relnm:15,1.UC 
Gr-Hwoe,ll>dllgleylload,Erlc1ionclr;a,pni.i-,. 
-IDcarpo,1(11,wland-clcNcn-onlllorlll 
pall. AeU3/D2403/IIA. 

SOUTll CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
YDWN AND COUIITIIY "-- Atr IIIIIO 

TIE TOWN NIii COl.wJ1IY P\ANNIH6 (l)£VElDt'll9IT 
MANAGEMEHT � (EIGIANl)JDIIDfR2D15 

PIIBUCllT UNDER M11Cl.E 15 DEPAIITIIRE FROM 
DEVEUJl'MENT l'UHI/WJDR OEVEI.DPMENT/AfRCTS 

PU8UC RIGHT DF WAY OIi D£VEL0PMEIIT LIICB.Y YD IE DF 
WIDER CONCtll1C/INTER 

Elldr1alySU11-scrt,gLM1t,--.,.a...
-c1 .. --.llet23<0ZJIIIII 
5511o1111llolll,_M>l>pl._""""9_Y,11!1' 
llalln-b•--.onland-lD55Nor11-_ 
Hew-lnd--lD55Nor11-.Rel.231l22<�WT 
ti.Plough Inn, GrNI End. ftn __ cl_T.,... 
ljpl-----"""''�-ID 
_., P,..-.. AetZYll2371Jfll. 
W-eo..1.DnlyErd-.-S73.,Yll'f-

:a":! ::=..-::
"' 

('JWJ41 � • .:.,.m·
�c1-....., ... 1our....:::-=1D--1ho ... 
ID111reorva-11nc1.dnulpatn,l-�--ID 
Ul)ID63.°""119(amrl-llD63. Aot2l'll2320'S7 
lf!l>to&rlld,Sbb-�-cl
--.-lD-.lluldt1Q._cl...., 
='=�-=-=��

and 

■Ulllt-�.t«Nnoncl--�
""'�-Ad:231D231iG'R. 
Gr-,.Gang, RW01 Sl,HigllSlllll,6JMlly. -tolcl 
�--n1---.i-.n1,.._ 
.. c1 land ln----lllt23/01011Jfll. 
l'IAHNING (USTED BUILDINGS AND COHSEIIVATION MEAS) 

Atr19!1D 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMEHT Alft1:l1NG CONSER'/ATIDN A11EAS
AN0/1111 USlID IUILDINGSDFSPECW..ARCltlTtC11IRAIDII 

HISTORIC lllltllEST 
ThlPloughtnn,GrNIEnd.ftnDotlan.-boncl'ShldlTenr 
l)poClflOPtml<Ul ___ dmg/drm,g .. lD 
-cl�llet.13m3711RA. 
ShellJErdfsm,SnellJEnd,--�
-OUllluli:ing---lDrocl. lllfZ'll2D<Mfll. 

=���:--=-::. 
Pl•e.All,v ...... 2.3and 7).�and-1edworbl 
...,_.,n:ulellll-cl1New-UIID .. roclcl 
��=�-tlonclll'wl7.� 

�Grooo.-------R<tZW233MU. 
11Htgt,Slrlll, �-clmstr,gsr,glolllny .... 
-and-•111nowsqto111ny-
Rd2l/0051W!C 
11HlyShll,--Heww.-and �cl., 
IIN!rlg door ID.... Aot?l'022WIN 
1IH1yS•III.--Nlw-andarq�o1., 
llislrQ door ID..,._ Rd:ZWZ267/UC 

=��.:I� 
1IH91-ll<mlglGl,,°""'1Mlncle-..i .... .,,.,.a 

:s�=----... --
.... moy ---'"""-plnand""-==�----1' .. latMllx�••'II 

..,,aoumayu,.....-<rinlot 
::"�T:i:tll'_ .. , .. ..,. .•• �_.-

=:r: Jolt I023 
JO«T DIPlC10ft I» P\AAI<� � ECOIIOIIIC DEVlLOPUlHT 

Life is local 
CONTACT US NOW FOR VO R 
advertising needs 01780 484833 �ILIFFE MEDIA 

PUBUC NOTICES 

UCENSUIG ACT 2003 
NOTICE Of APPUCA110N FOR 

TIIE VAR.IA110N Of A PREMISES LICENCE 

llollce Is grv,n llal-- Rllnnlng r.tJ\'11 Events 
llmlted hm on lho 18111olJl.ne20238l)l)lled Jo South 
camtJrldgesl1it Ots111ctCGU1cla lho IJClnsingAulhor1ty 
lor Ille vatla1lon ol lllo 1'r1miA1 Ucenct for -
Waum Park of Klngffsller C-, N..-, C92418Z 
lollffllOdlhelknelor 
Provision of Regulated Enllrtalnment Satwmy 08.00-
22.DD, SUndly OII.D0-22.llD end 
SUpply ot Alcohol: Saturday 1D.D0-22.lJD, SUl1clay 1D.D0-
22.00. 
Anyone wtshi1g lo make "llf-,!allonSc:orx.nr,g lhil 
appllcallon sholJd do so In wnting to Soullt Canbndgeslwe 
Ots111ctCOt.ncl.Ucensi1g--Soullt Clmlll1dgeshlte 
Hal, cambol.rne -- Pall<. cambol.rne, C823 6EA. 
Represenlallons In respect ol ltis application mus1 reach lho 
Licensing Auttlor11y by 2Dtll July 2023. 
f'lrsons wishing lo lnsplct the register or Ille record ol lllis 
applicallon may do so by attenclinQ lho offlce ol lho Ucensr,g 
section, clmg otfoce IIOln Monday ID Friday lntiJsMl. l ls 
., olt!nal knowtngly or reddessly lo make a !al■ sliltement 
In connection with an ll)flllcallon, Ile ma,d,num lint lor 
wltlch on summa,y cxmlcbon ls £5.000 

WillS & aOBATf 

MOTORS 

Life 
is local 

CONTAC US 
NOW FOR OUR 
1ctvert1:Stn9 nffd.t 

01780 &.:I 
r-UFFEM!.DtA 

C.\IUV.\1'S & :\IOTOHS HO:'>IES 

Caravan for 

sale 
Near beach at 

Snettlsham on lake 

·ew 2013 ri excelle 

condition, 12 wide dg 

ch etc £32,000 

Tel: 07857 801845 

Caravan For 

Sale 
2 bed sited caravan 

for sale next to beach 
on Norfolk Coas� 

ready to move in, all 
mod cons Inc deck 

£15,495 
Tel: 07857 801845 

WANTED CARS/VANS 
FOR CASH 

TOP PRICES PAID - £1000 • £25,000 

We come lo you 
ANYTHING CONSI0EREDI CASH TODAY 

FRIENDLY & POLITE SERVICE 24/7 
We can be with fCV wilhin 

30 minutes · anywhere 

07415119394 
� LOCAL BUYER THAT V/Ofl'T BE 
� BEATEN Of/PRICE! 

Page 26



Page 27



This page is left blank intentionally.



A

APPENDIX C

Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



P
age 32



P
age 33



P
age 34



This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

Schedule 12 Part A 
Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

Premises name and postal address, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 

Northstowe Running Festival 
Northstowe Western Park 
Kingfisher Close 
Northstowe 
Cambridgeshire 

Premises telephone number 

07925 750521 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Performance of live music (outdoors) 
Playing of recorded music (outdoors) 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Where the licence is time limited the date(s) 

One weekend in September 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Performance of live music: 

Saturday: 18:00 – 20:00 
Sunday: 15:00 – 17:00 

Playing of recorded music: 

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER SCDCPL261633 

APPENDIX D 

Page 35



 

 

This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

 
Saturday: 15:00 – 20:00 
Sunday: 08:00 – 17:00 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol: 
 
Saturday: 15:00 – 20:00 
Sunday: 11:00 – 17:00 
 

 
The opening hours of the premises 
 
Saturday: 15:00 – 20:00 
Sunday: 08:00 – 17:00 
 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off the 
premises 
 
Both 
 

 
Part 2 – Licence Holder Details 
  
Name and (registered) address of holder of the premises licence 
 
Northstowe Running Festival Events Ltd 
71-75 Shelton Street 
London 
WC2H 9JQ 
 

 
Registered number of holder, e.g. company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
13143736 
 

 
Part 3 – Designated Premises Supervisor Details 
 
Name and address of designated premises supervisor 
 
Marcin Lis 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 36



 

 

This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

 
Number of Personal Alcohol licence held by designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
PA260238 
 

 
Personal licence issuing authority 
 
South Cambridgeshire District Council   
 

 
Part 4 – Licence Conditions 
 
Additional conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme will be operated at the premises where the only acceptable 
forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving 
licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram or such other form of 
identification that would comply with any mandatory condition that may apply to this licence. 
 
The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that prior to commencing customer facing duties all 
relevant staff will undertake training in relation to their responsibilities in the sale of alcohol, in 
particular with regard to drunkenness and underage persons and to the use of Challenge 25 
scheme correctly and effectively, and display notices on the premises. 
 
Records will be kept of such training and will be immediately available for inspection by an 
authorised officer of the licensing authority or Cambridgeshire Police upon request. 
 
At least one suitably trained first aider to be on site at all times when members of the public are 
present. 
 
Access for emergency vehicles to be kept clear and unobstructed at all times. 
 
An incident log will be kept at the premises and made available on request by the Responsible 
Authority or the Police. It will record the following: 

 (a) all crimes reported to the venue; 

 (b) all ejections of patrons; 

 (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder; 

 (d) any incidents of disorder; 

 (e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons; 

 (f) Should any of the following equipment or systems be installed; any faults in the CCTV 

system, searching equipment or scanning equipment; 

Page 37



 

 

This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

 (g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol; 

 (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
SIA registered security personnel will be present on site at all times during the events. 
 
Aural monitoring checks of noise levels to take place at least once during an event involving 
regulated entertainment and appropriate measures to be taken to ensure compliance with 
conditions. 
 
Noise Levels during events involving regulated entertainment to be controlled so as not to cause 
a disturbance to nearby residents. Noise limiters to be used on amplification equipment. 
 
No drinks to be served in glass receptacles. 
 
Litter to be regularly cleared and fully removed within 24 hours of the end of any event. 
 

 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
Where the licence authorises supply of alcohol 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence; 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 

licence. 

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 

their personal licence is suspended. 

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 

 

Conditions 1, 2 and 3 below came into force on 06 April 2010. Conditions 4 and 5 came into 
force on 01 October 2010 (as amended 01 October 2014) 
 

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

2.  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 

sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises –  

Page 38



 

 

This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to –  

(i) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 

responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) Drink as much as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise) 

(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 

manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(i) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 

reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 

less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 

objective; 

(ii) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 

the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 

encourage or glamourise ant-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 

drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

(iii) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 

disability). 

3. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 

4. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 

alcohol. 

(a) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 

the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 

verification policy 

(b) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 

years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on 

request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of 

birth and either – a) a holographic mark or b) an ultra-violet feature. 

Page 39



 

 

This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

5. The responsible person must ensure that –  

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 

ready for sale or supply by securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 

following measures –  

(i) Beer or Cider: ½ Pint 

(ii) Gin, Rum, Vodka or Whisky: 25ml or 35ml 

(iii) Still Wine in a glass: 125ml 

(b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises and 

(c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 

to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 came into force May 2014 
 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 

the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 –  

(a) “Duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

(b) “Permitted Price” is the price found by applying the formula P=D+(DxV) where –  

(i) P is the permitted price 

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged 

on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol and 

(iii)  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 

added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol. 

(c) “Relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

premises licence – 

(i) The holder of the premises licence 

(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such 

a licence. 

Page 40



 

 

This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

(d)  “Relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 

capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question and 

(e) “Value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 

Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall 

be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest 

penny. 

4. (a) Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 

2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the 

second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(b) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 

alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 

second day. 

 
Mandatory Condition: Exhibition of films 
 

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a 

condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in 

accordance with this section. 

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection 3(b) applies, 

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by 

that body. 

3. Where: 

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence or 

(b) The relevant Licensing Authority has notified the holder of the licence that this 

subsection applies to the film in question,  

Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by 
that Licensing Authority. Children means persona aged under 18 and film classification 
body means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for 
classification). 

 
Mandatory Condition: Door Supervision 

Page 41



 

 

This licence is issued by South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA 

Contact T: 01954 713000 | E: licensing@scambs.gov.uk |www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

 
1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more 

individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must include 

a condition that each such individual must be licenced by the Security Industry Authority. 

2. But nothing requires a condition to be imposed in respect of; 

(a) Paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) 

(premises woth premises licences authorising plays or films) or 

(b) Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(b) or (c) of that schedule (premises being used 

exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice 

authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), any occasion within paragraph 

8(3)(d) of that schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act). 

Security activity means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that schedule applies and 
paragraph 8(5) of that schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it 
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that schedule. 
 

This licence was granted on: 20 July 2022 
 
 
 
          For Licensing Authority 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



Page 43



This page is left blank intentionally.



From: Licensing (SCDC)
To: Natasha Wade-Guest
Subject: FW: Northstowe Running Festival Licensing Variation
Date: 03 July 2023 15:45:32

From: Ian Robinson <Ian.Robinson@peterborough.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 July 2023 15:16
To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: Northstowe Running Festival Licensing Variation
Afternoon,
I can confirm that we have received the below email regarding the application to vary
the premises licence for Northstowe Running Festival.

We have no comments to make in relation to this application.

Kind regards

Ian Robinson

Regulatory Officer – Trading Standards

Peterborough City Council

Sand Martin House

Bittern Way

Fletton Quays

Peterborough

PE2 8TY

(01733) 453482

Conditions apply to the confidentiality, copyright, legal liability and use of this email.For
full information relating to the transmission and use of this email please visit
www.peterborough.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

APPENDIX E

Page 45

mailto:Licensing@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:Natasha.Wade-Guest@scambs.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/uZliCVvgU5EkBzFG9k7W?domain=peterborough.gov.uk


This page is left blank intentionally.



From: Chloe Mappledoram
To: Natasha Wade-Guest
Subject: RE: Northstowe Running Festival - Variation of Premises Licence
Date: 18 July 2023 16:04:55
Attachments: image001.png

Yes, if that is his preference that’s fine. We had that conversation when I couldn’t see
the docs that he had provided and I was under the impression that it was not restricted
in any way. Once my computer was sorted and the applicant confirmed that they’d only
applied for one weekend in September, that is how it was left.
regards
Chloe Mappledoram Environmental Health Practitioner
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Tuesday to Friday 0900 – 1500.
On my non-working day, you can contact Environmental Health on 01954 713000 or
env.health@scambs.gov.uk
To find out about our latest job opportunities on our website.

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
e: chloe.mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk | t: 01954 713024
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
Help us deliver service improvements by completing our short, 5 minute
survey
From: Natasha Wade-Guest <Natasha.Wade-Guest@scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 July 2023 15:41
To: Chloe Mappledoram <Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Northstowe Running Festival - Variation of Premises Licence
Hi Chloe,
I can see the closed action, but I note that in the email correspondence he suggested
the below condition for some flexibility in case he needed to move the weekend, but I
note you responded that if there was already one weekend in September on the licence
it was simple.
Are you happy with this change or are you requiring it to stay as one weekend in
September? Please see the attached email response I have just received from the
applicant.
Kind regards
Natasha
Natasha Wade-Guest | Licensing Technical Officer

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
e:natasha.wade-guest@scambs.gov.uk | t: 01954 712945
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Tuesday to Friday. On my non-
working day, you can contact licensing@scambs.gov.uk instead. Find out about our

APPENDIX F

Page 47

mailto:Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:Natasha.Wade-Guest@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/four-day-working-week-trial/
mailto:env.health@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/jobs/
mailto:chloe.mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/South-Cambridgeshire/153049928086525
https://twitter.com/SouthCambs
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Yr5uzntVNkShnHZ-yizUUczmV5G4QOhKlf0fOnG4g7lUQkpFVFdOVVYzVldJMkREVVNXTEpXOTJBRC4u
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Yr5uzntVNkShnHZ-yizUUczmV5G4QOhKlf0fOnG4g7lUQkpFVFdOVVYzVldJMkREVVNXTEpXOTJBRC4u
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/South-Cambridgeshire/153049928086525
https://twitter.com/SouthCambs
mailto:licensing@scambs.gov.uk



latest job opportunities on our website
From: Chloe Mappledoram <Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 July 2023 14:39
To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Northstowe Running Festival - Variation of Premises Licence
Hi Natasha,
did you see my closed action response and last email to the applicant on the 12th July?
I had discussed that but the applicant advised that the variation application only asked
for one weekend in September so there was no need to ask for any condition.
regards
Chloe Mappledoram Environmental Health Practitioner
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Tuesday to Friday 0900 – 1500.
On my non-working day, you can contact Environmental Health on 01954 713000 or
env.health@scambs.gov.uk
To find out about our latest job opportunities on our website.

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
e: chloe.mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk | t: 01954 713024
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
Help us deliver service improvements by completing our short, 5 minute
survey
From: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 July 2023 14:14
To: Chloe Mappledoram <Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: Northstowe Running Festival - Variation of Premises Licence
Importance: High
Hi Chloe,
I can see on Tascomi there are emails between yourself and the applicant where he has
suggested the condition ‘the Licence Holder is only permitted to hold up to a maximum
of 1 x 2-day event at the premises between 20th August and 30th September, and none
at any other time, within each calendar year.’ Please can you confirm if you are in
agreement with this condition instead of one weekend in September?
Kind regards
Natasha
Natasha Wade-Guest | Licensing Technical Officer

Pronouns: She/Her

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
t: 01954 713000
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs

Page 48

mailto:Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/four-day-working-week-trial/
mailto:env.health@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/jobs/
mailto:chloe.mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/South-Cambridgeshire/153049928086525
https://twitter.com/SouthCambs
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Yr5uzntVNkShnHZ-yizUUczmV5G4QOhKlf0fOnG4g7lUQkpFVFdOVVYzVldJMkREVVNXTEpXOTJBRC4u
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Yr5uzntVNkShnHZ-yizUUczmV5G4QOhKlf0fOnG4g7lUQkpFVFdOVVYzVldJMkREVVNXTEpXOTJBRC4u
mailto:Licensing@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/South-Cambridgeshire/153049928086525
https://twitter.com/SouthCambs


The Licensing Act 2003 

Representation form for 'Interested Person/Body' 
Your Name/ Steven Smith 

Company Name 

Full Postal Address 1 Kingfisher Close, Northstowe, Cambridge. 

Post Code CB24 1BZ 

Telephone number  

Email address  

Name of premises you are Northstowe Running Festival Events Ltd 
making a representation 

about 

Address of premises you Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe Western 
are making a Park, Kingfisher Close, Northstowe, Cambridgeshire 
representation about 

Name of body you represent (please tick one) 

1. A person living in the vicinity of the Premises ✓ 

2. A body representing persons who live in the vicinity of the Premises □

3. A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the Premises □ 

4. A body representing persons involved in businesses in the vicinity of the

Premises □ 

Licensing Objectives 

To be deemed valid, a representation must relate to one or more of the licensing objectives, 

namely: 

Prevention of Crime and disorder - This relates to any crime, disorder or anti-social 

behaviour related to the management of the premises. The licence-holder cannot be 

responsible for the conduct of individuals once they leave the vicinity of the premises. 

Public safety - This relates to the safety of the public on the premises, such as fire safety, 

lighting and fire exits. 

Prevention of public nuisance - This can relate to noise and vibration, noxious smells, light 

pollution and litter. 

APPENDIX G1

Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



From: Licensing (SCDC)
To: Natasha Wade-Guest
Subject: FW: Representation form for Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe
Date: 24 July 2023 10:53:30
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files.msg

Northstowe Runnng Festival - application to vary premies licence_Redacted.pdf
Premises Plan.pdf
image001.png

 
 
From: Steven Smith  
Sent: 24 July 2023 09:17
To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Representation form for Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe
 
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening
files.

Dear Natasha,
 
Thank you very much for your reply and the attachments - they are most helpful.
 
If the condition you note below is to be implemented, then indeed it does address
my concern regarding the frequency of events and is reasonable in my opinion:
thank you for that.
 
As far as I could determine from 'searching' for the existing licence, the live
entertainment and alcohol sessions are each two or three hours and two sessions
per day, finishing by early evening (8pm latest).  Both licences are proposed to be
extended to approximately all day, each day to finish at 10pm.  I still think this
extension is unnecessary for a running event (the 'last' runner might reasonably
finish by early evening) and I anticipate this would cause further nuisance to
nearby residences in particular (though the sound does travel for quite some
distance).
 
Your enclosed map shows the 'emergency access' as coming from Mistlethrush
Drive, so perhaps the site address would better be described as 'Mistlethrush
Drive'. However my concerns noted on my representation form still still apply even
to that road - namely the restricted width of the road an no 'on street' parking being
available.  Furthermore, the access from the road to the playing field is a
somewhat narrow footpath perhaps not wide enough for Emergency Vehicles or
traders.
 
Perhaps a better 'venue' for the present or extended licenced activities would be
the nearby Park and Ride (more space and plenty of parking with good vehicular
access).
 
In summary, I appreciate the condition regarding frequency of events you will
impose, but otherwise my concerns remain.
 
Many thanks.
 

Page 52

mailto:Licensing@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:Natasha.Wade-Guest@scambs.gov.uk

We sent you safe versions of your files

		From

		3C ICT PostMaster

		To

		Licensing (SCDC)

		Recipients

		Licensing@scambs.gov.uk



 	


	


Logo





		


	


	


	


 	


We sent you safe copies of the attached files


If you want the originals, you can request them.		


	


 	


Files


 	


Northstowe Runnng Festival...edacted.pdf (1.2 MB)


Premises Plan.pdf (636.5 KB)		


		


	


 	


Message Details


 	


From


&quot;stevenasmith_sas@yahoo.co.uk&quot; &lt;stevenasmith_sas@yahoo.co.uk&gt;


Subject


Re: Representation form for Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe


Sent


24 Jul 2023 09:16		


	


 	


Request Files	


	


		


	


 	


	


 	


file_0.wmf








 	


© 2015 - 2018 Mimecast Services Limited.


 	


		


	


	





                                                           



































































Continued ꢀom preꢁꢂus page ... 


Address 


Building number or name I I 
Street I I 
District I I 
City or town I I 
County or administrative area I I 
Postcode I I 
Country !united Kingdom I 
DECLARATION 


* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.


□ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration


This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?" 


* Full name I I 
* Capacity I I 
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) I I 


I Add another signatory I 
Once you're finished you need to do the ꢀllowing: 
1. Save this ꢀrm to your computer by clicking file/save as ...
2. Go back to httꢁs:ꢂ/www.ꢃov.uk/aꢁꢁlꢄ-ꢀrꢅaꢅlicence/ꢁremisesꢅlicence/southꢅcambridꢃeshire/chanꢃeꢅ 1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.
Don't ꢀrget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.


IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 


© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 













With kind regards,
 
Steven Smith.
 
 
 
On Thursday, 20 July 2023 at 08:50:08 BST, Licensing (SCDC) <licensing@scambs.gov.uk> wrote:
 
 

Dear Steven

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please find attached a copy of the variation application for your information.

 

I wish to advise you that the applicant has agreed to the following condition:

 

‘The Licence Holder is only permitted to hold up to a maximum of 1 x 2-day event at the premises
between 20th August and 30th September, and none at any other time, within each calendar year.’

 

The premises licence which they are varying currently allows them to have one weekend in
September.

 

I confirm the area which is currently licensed is not changing, I attach a copy of the plan which has
not been amended.

 

In light of the above, please advise if you wish your representation to remain.

 

Kind regards

Natasha

 

Natasha Wade-Guest | Licensing Technical Officer

Pronouns: She/Her

Page 53

mailto:licensing@scambs.gov.uk


South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
t: 01954 713000

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs

 

 

 

 

From: Steven Smith  
Sent: 19 July 2023 17:04
To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: Representation form for Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe

 

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening
files.

Dear Licensing team,

 

Please find attached my Representation form for the licence application relating to
Northstowe Running Festival, Northstowe.

 

Please would you confirm safe receipt.

 

Many thanks.

 

With kind regards,

 

Steven Smith

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Page 54

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/bE8TCXQmuqALBOFkw17r?domain=scambs.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/Uh8GCY7ofNYykAsMs7tf?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/dQHKCZ8qSDvWPQSPKekX?domain=twitter.com
mailto:Licensing@scambs.gov.uk


APPENDIX G2

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



This page is left blank intentionally.



APPENDIX G3

Page 59



Page 60



South Cambs District Council 

Licensing Section 

South Cambs Hall 

Cambourne Business Park 

Cambourne 

CB23 6EA 

Rasanga Wijesinha & Lyandra Diaz 

44 Mistie Thrush Drive 

Northstowe, CB24 lBS 

11 July 2023 

Subject: Objection to License Application by NORTHSTOWE RUNNING FESIVAL EVENTS LIMITED, 

for a premises license for the NORTHSTOWE WESTERN PARK of KINGFISHER CLOSE, NORTHSTOWE, 

CB241BZ. For Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Saturday 08:00-22:00, Sunday 08:00-22-00. 

Supply of Alcohol: Saturday 10:00-22:00, Sunday 10:00-22:00. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We are writing to formally object to the license application submitted by Northstowe Running 

Festival Events Limited for the purpose of holding events & selling alcohol every Saturday and 

Sunday on the field adjacent to our property. We must express our deep concern that none of the 

likely impacted residents, including ourselves, have been made aware of this license application. We 

have not received any correspondence through the post or other means, leaving us uninformed and 

unable to voice our concerns in a timely manner. 

Furthermore, upon learning about this application, we strongly believe that granting this license 

would have significant negative consequences for the local community and its residents. We urge 

you to consider the following points when making your decision: 

Noise Disturbance and Impact on Children: 

The field in question is in close proximity to residential areas, including our home. Allowing alcohol 

sales until 10 pm every weekend would likely result in an increase in noise levels and disturbance 

during the evenings when families, like ours, are trying to relax and children are trying to sleep. This 

disruption could have a detrimental effect on the well-being of the local community, particularly on 

the sleep patterns and general comfort of young children. 

Extended Drinking Hours and Public Safety: 

The proposed license would permit patrons to consume alcohol until 10 pm, implying that people 

will continue to gather and consume their last orders on the field well beyond the stipulated closing 

time. This prolongation of drinking hours poses a risk to public safety, as it increases the potential 

for unruly behaviour, noise pollution, and potential conflicts among patrons. Furthermore, the 

increased presence of individuals under the influence of alcohol late into the evening raises concerns 

about the security and welfare of residents living nearby. 

Lack of Clarity Regarding Vendor Locations: 

The license application does not specify where the vendors will be located within the expansive field. 

This lack of clarity raises concerns about the potential proximity of alcohol vendors to residential 

areas. Without clear guidelines in place, there is a risk that vendors may set up close to residential 

properties, further exacerbating noise levels and disturbance for residents. 

Page 1 of 3 

APPENDIX G4

Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



This page is left blank intentionally.



APPENDIX G5

Page 65



Page 66



APPENDIX G6

Page 67



Page 68



APPENDIX G7

P
age 69



P
age 70



APPENDIX G8

P
age 71



P
age 72



APPENDIX G9

Page 73



Page 74



 
 

Shared Waste & Environment 
Our ref: 270414 Contact: Natasha Wade-Guest 
Your ref: Email:  
Date: 19 July 2023 Direct dial:  

Dear, 

Application to Vary a Premises Licence – Northstowe Running Festival 

Thank you for your letter in respect of the above. 

Please find enclosed a copy of the variation application for your information. 

I wish to advise you that the applicant has agreed to the following condition: 

‘The Licence Holder is only permitted to hold up to a maximum of 1 x 2-day event at the premises 
between 20th August and 30th September, and none at any other time, within each calendar 
year.’ 

The premises licence which they are varying currently allows them to have one weekend in 
September. 

I confirm the area which is currently licensed is not changing, I attach a copy of the plan which 
has not been amended. 

In light of the above, please advise if you wish your representation to remain. 

Yours sincerely 

Natasha Wade-Guest 
Licensing Technical Officer 

South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge,  
CB23 6EA 
www.scambs.gov.uk 
01954 713000 

APPENDIX H

Page 75



This page is left blank intentionally.



APPENDIX I
location plan of representations 
Kingfisher Close x 2 
Wellington Road x 1
Mistle Thrush Drive x 6

P
age 77



T
his page is left blank intentionally.



Notes to help those attending meetings in person at 

South Cambridgeshire Hall 

 

Notes to help those people visiting the South Cambridgeshire District Council 

offices – please also refer to the Covid-security measures relating to meetings 

in the Council Chamber which are on the website page for each relevant 

meeting.  

 

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting will be able to watch the 

livestream via the link which will be publicised before this meeting. 

 

Members of the public wishing to attend the meeting in person, please contact 

Democratic Services at democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 

 

While we try to make sure that you stay safe when visiting South Cambridgeshire 

Hall, you also have a responsibility for your own safety, and that of others. 

 

Security 

When attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices you must report 

to Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badge issued.  Before leaving 

the building, please sign out and return the Visitor badge to Reception. 

Public seating in meeting rooms is limited. For further details contact Democratic 

Services on 03450 450 500 or e-mail democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 

 

Emergency and Evacuation 

In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Leave the building using the 

nearest escape route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this is 

via the staircase just outside the door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the 

staff car park opposite the staff  entrance 

 Do not use the lifts to leave the building.  If you are unable to use stairs by 

yourself, the emergency staircase landings have fire refuge areas, which give 

mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk


protection for a minimum of 1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for 

help from Council fire wardens or the Fire and Rescue Service. 

 Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the Fire and Rescue 

Service confirms that it is safe to do so. 

 

First Aid 

If you feel unwell or need first aid, please alert a member of staff. 

 

Access for People with Disabilities 

We are committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to our 

agendas and minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have 

any specific needs, please let us know, and we will do what we can to help you.  The 

Council Chamber is accessible to wheelchair users.  Infra-red hearing assistance 

systems are available in the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, 

you must sit in sight of the infra-red transmitter and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be 

used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position.  If your hearing aid does not 

have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used 

independently. You can get both neck loops and earphones from Reception. 

 

Toilets 

Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. These 

include facilities for disabled people. 

 

Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones 

We are open and transparent about how we make decisions. Public meetings are 

webcast and are also recorded, but we allow recording, filming and photography at 

Council, Cabinet and other meetings, which members of the public can attend, so 

long as proceedings at the meeting are not disrupted.  We also allow the use of 

social media during meetings to bring Council issues to the attention of a wider 

audience.  To minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, please switch 

your phone or other mobile device to silent / vibrate mode. 

 

Banners, Placards and similar items 



You are not allowed to bring into, or display at, any public meeting any banner, 

placard, poster or other similar item.  If you do so, the Chair will suspend the meeting 

until such items are removed. 

 

Disturbance by Public 

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings at a meeting, the Chair will warn the 

person concerned.  If they continue to interrupt, the Chair will order their removal 

from the meeting room.  If there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting 

room open to the public, the Chair may call for that part to be cleared. The meeting 

will be suspended until order has been restored. 

 

Smoking 

Since 1 July 2008, South Cambridgeshire District Council has operated a Smoke 

Free Policy. No one can smoke at any time within the Council offices, or in the car 

park or other grounds forming part of those offices. 

 

Food and Drink 

Until the lifting of Covid restrictions, no vending machines are available. Bottled 

water is available for attendees at meetings. 

 



This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	2 Introductions / Procedure
	4 Application to vary a premises licence for Northstowe Running Festival
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Cambridge Independent public notice
	Screenshot_20230706_091013_Gmail

	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Premises Plan

	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G1
	Rep1
	Rep1a

	Appendix G2
	Appendix G3
	Appendix G4
	Appendix G5
	Appendix G6
	Appendix G7
	Appendix G8
	Appendix G9
	Appendix H
	Appendix I

	 Guidance For Visitors to South Cambridgeshire Hall



